bE 1 -2(B)

BT LRAR(TLEEA Amber)

ﬁ{i%: "lighting{PLFEA)" <lighting@lighting.org.tw:>

W <amber@lighting org.tw>

EGRAHM: 201747 H 12H T4 04:31

@‘D[ﬁﬁ%: program.draft,0629.doc; #ifiFedoc
5 FW: Sd B SR 420 A e A s & i

From: joann [mailto:joann@cieca.org.\w]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 11:11 AM
To: ;

Subject: HUEHIR E42JE S WIRETIE g

T -
XS

AEEAF EREBEREE e &

Mol sbak ¢ & Jb A4 ERSS IR THE
NS - |
a4 T 3E 1 (02)2528-88334-4456
1% A :(02)2747-0611
& -FIp4F ¢ joann@cieca.org tw

EXH AR ERETHES
#Hx A PEREIFETROR

2 3CFIR O BE W 4 (106) B F H3674%
koo EaE

BB LB R RAR TR

M e

X E o BEBEAAEITNA (106) £9A6-98 waH AL E
BH o REERALES 4 € (The Federation of Korean
Industries, fE#4FK1) £ E Stz " F425 & 8750
FadH, s mBAAaEHMN -

— B RBAXATASAIOR M EE LS AR - BT
3B IS (J-nomics)yay = B 2 T R RAEAT
B AW HNERITORE AL F R B R
AW G B0 R M @ E e o W

HARIDE D A&k A EQERRA > BRA | o)




bE 2 - 2(B)

FodNEATO ) RPEHfREGHE -
)

T ARGE B GACHRBALA e EEEELRA (F
BRBHNEIBREAM I EFER) BERE XL
HORSH MBS LA &£ B M
Keun-Tai Park (CT4 | K@ E N & #47k ) £F
I3 THRESHEEME €%, 0 VY
TR ¥ (RS /FEBA) o ~ ekl &
£ (AT INEE) o~ THREREE (R
TRIGERe/fiAE) | >~ TARBREE ) F3p48 0 %3
LR oy ie AR AT o B
RHAAMZ 2R TR UABRSEHME -

S b A EFENE FERMARHFRGE 2
BAaYER TAMEEE LB OEER - LF
REBAYBHT » SdHOR B(EIE I 3 4
JE)~ XA A SR AP ASIFIER - £RES
Mo HBRERSEAFARE AT FHMER
2B W ABIREHELERERR > BLALBTS
ety F 2 — o BNA IR~ AR ERINA
ateim ik o

T~ R ARAYITATREBERRERETH > WwEM
R BGEANSHAISA MM A KRG ERE - BMITHE
BE 2% A2 08 R ST BE AR 8 48 3h www.cleca.org. tw F 3 o

E 3% 0 (02) 2528-8833456 % )\ Ja
A 1 (02)2747-0611 » & F12 45 ¢
joann{@cieca.org.tw o

ERAGEAELHES
B4 AR BERE - AARABEA  GRIATBERK HA

AT ERRAREN MR

2017/7/12



B 42 R &HEEE A
YT
The 42" Joint Conference between ROC-Korea and Korea-Taiwan

Business Councils
September 6-9, 2017

Tentative Program

2017.7.6

September 6 (Wednesday)
13:25-17:00 Arrival at Inchon via CI-9064/KE-692

RADBEATIEEE

Hotel Check-in: Conrad Scoul

REABTHRAE  EMERBES
September 7 ( Thursday )

Industrial Tour

2 HEE)

Welcoming Dinner hosted by FKI

HEAL LA TR T
September 8 (Friday)

The 42nd Joint Conference between ROC-Korea and
Korea-Taiwan Business Councils

% A2 B & REWIT 4k

FKI Conference Center, Scoul, Korea
HRASEHASETHMI
09:00-09:30 Registration %% %)
09:30-10:00 Opening Ceremony
B g

Photo-session with all members of committee 4- A8,

Opening Remarks by Mr, Keun-Tae PARK, Chairman, Korea-Taiwan
Business Council, FKI

BRA LA GHL @IS E CIMRAR B REMER

Opening Remarks by Dr. Chuang Suo-Hang, Chairman, ROC-Korea
Business Council, CIECA

PHERBBAGEESFHEHRNEZE GRAREIELZAHRMAES
Congratulatory Remarks

LB 3

Special Remarks by Korean VIP

BT HEBRN

Special Remarks by Taiwan VIP

CERE ES



10:00-11:00

20mins.

20mins.

15mins

11:00-11:15
11:15-12:15

20mins.

20mins.

15mins

12:15-12:30

12:30-14:00

PM

Plenary Session I

EHRXE()

Distribution Industry i@ ¥ (R 5 he T/ % 3% RF)

Korea 10mins/Taiwan 10mins.$% % 10 2-48/6 & 10 o 4%
Culture & Tourism Industry xAb3k 34 £ (GUA/EL/F M)
Korea 10 mins/Taiwan 10mins. ##F 10 4748/46 F 10 448
Discussion for Plenary Session |

T

Coffee Break 4k &

Plenary Session I

SHRE()
Energy Industry &R & (88 REE 17/ 448/ 80 AE)
Korea 10mins/Taiwan 10mins.3% % 10 5-4%/ é: 10 454

Medical/Bio Industry 8% 4 3% & ¥

Korea 10 mins/Taiwan 10mins. % 10 548/ 4 F 10 448
Discussion for Plenary Session II

ERE

Closing Ceremony Pf 3 gl 78

Closing Remarks by Dr. Chuang Suo-Hang, Chairman, ROC-Korea
Business Council, CIECA

VIR BB RS e B A R o AR e R A B AR
Closing Remarks by Mr. Keun-Tae PARK, Chairman, Korea-Taiwan
Business Council, FKI

HBEACEMA R SEEMN LR CIMRARE B RERMEF
Luncheon

g

Industrial Tour

43E

September 9 (Saturday )

12:35-14:10

Depart for Taiwan via CI-161
REBBKES
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